
Obtained by Judicial Watch, Inc. via FOIA
UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2018-01189 Doc No. C06645330 Date: 08/26/2019 

From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Thomas, Kenneth A <xThomasKA@state.sgov.gov> 

Tuesday, January 17, 2017 6:58 PM 

Prosser, Sarah E <ProsserSE@state.sgov.gov> 

Subject: 

Attach: 

M ACTION MEMO FOR Clearance: Cardin-Warner Russian Productions 

(S nr) A-Memo to M authorizing release of MIG documents.docx 

Mystery solved. L/M was not/not on clearance lines for M Memo. KAT 

This email is UNCLASSIFIED/i'tWFORt( 

From: Gresser, James A 
Sent: Tuesday, January 17, 2017 1:48 PM 

Declassified 
by Donald K. 
Holm, 
A/GIS/IPS, 
8/26/19 

RELEASE IN PART 
85 

To: Bilge, Kerem S; Romano, Alicia; Salvo, David V; Sanford, Gregory E; Abbasi, Hera A.; Durakoglu, Naz; 
Thomas, Kenneth A 
Subject: RE: ***for clearance: Cardin-Warner 

Kerem: 

Thanks for speaking with me earlier, and please see a few suggested edits in the attached. 

I I'm adding Ken Thomas (L/M) to this exchange. 
~-----------~ 

Again, many thanks. 

Jim 

Offltial Se1~sit:ir.1e 
SECRET//NOFORN 
Classified By: Kerem Bilge - Senior Advisor, Office:EUR/RUS, Agency:U.S. Department of State 

Declassify On: 25Xl - 12/31/2066 
Reasons: (Derived) Classification derived from previous message(s) 

From: Bilge, Kerem S 
Sent: Friday, January 13, 2017 8:47 PM 
To: Romano, Alicia; Salvo, David V; Sanford, Gregory E; Gresser, James A; Abbasi, Hera A.; Durakoglu, Naz 
Subject: ***for clearance: Cardin-Warner 
Importance: High 

As a cover memo for the package we will send in response to the Cardin-Warner inquiry, I prepared the attached 

action memo from EUR to M requesting the package be released. Per the template, the action memo lists each 

document individually, allowing M to approve or disapprove the release of each. Note that I have placed the 

documents in alphabetical order, and also deleted 
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I'm also including an updated ToC, with the documents alphabetized. 

****Please clear the action memo by noon TUESDAY. 

****Please clear on the actual package of documents, if you have not done so already, by noon TUESDAY. 

I want to get the whole package into the EUR front office today. This means we can get it out of EUR and to M 

on Wednesday, then H can courier it to the Hill on Thursday. 

Thank you. 

KSB 

Official - Sensitive 
S-ECRET1'/NOfi'ORN 
Classified By: Kerem Bilge - Senior Advisor, Office:EUR/RUS, Agency:U.S. Department of State 

Declassify On: 25Xl - 12/31/2066 
Reasons: Derived Per DSCG. 
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